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Acknowledgement of Paper no. PPH-1710087-MS in the FIMS.

Dari: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FIMS) (fims@pphmj.com)
Kepada: mashuri_unsoed@yahoo.com

Tanggal: Senin, 23 Oktober 2017 16.48 GMT+7

Dear Professor Mashuri,

It is to acknowledge the receipt of your paper

in our office. The paper has been handed

over to a referee who is requested to submit his

report within a month. I shall contact you again as soon

as his report reaches our hand.

Thanking you for your interest in our journal,

With kind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House
October 23, 2017

P.S.: Kindly quote our reference no. PPH-1710087-MS in all

your future correspondence with us.
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————— Original Message -----

From: mashuri unsoed

To: fims@pphmj.com

Cc: Pphmj

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 5:11 PM
Subject: Submission paper in FIMS

Dear Prof. Arun

| would like to submit our paper with title

"Traveling of Nonlinear Bi-chromatic Wave in the Hydrodynamic Laboratory Based on KP-type Equation”, to
the Far East Journal of Mathematical Science.

Here, | attach you our paper. Please give me info if you have received our paper. Thank you
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Sincerely yours

Mashuri
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